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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP AMENDMENT # 1 AND

SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202309205 Clinical Consultation and Support Services

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Child and Family Services

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	November 6, 2023, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	AMENDMENT AND QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	November 15, 2023

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	December 12, 2023, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.



	DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES IN RFP: 
1. PART II, D.1., language amended.



	REVISED LANGUAGE IN RFP: 
1. PART II, D.1., language is replaced with:
1. Provide a sufficient number of full-time clinical staff to provide Clinical Consultation Services in-person and/or by phone for up to fourteen (14) hours per month, per District, specifically by providing: 




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, B, Page 8
	Would the Department consider a blend of in-person and virtual consultant and support services?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, D, Page 9
	a. Does the Department wish for the contracted staff to be full-time employees?
b. Would the Department consider a Bidder with part-time or per-diem staff?

	
	Answer

	
	a. Yes.
b. No.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	a. Does the Department have data points of service hours delivered over the last award period? 
b. Would the Department share these points?

	
	Answer

	
	a. The current data points are not comparable in scope or capacity to the services described in this RFP. Therefore, the current data is not pertinent to this RFP.
b. Data points may be requested through the State's Freedom of Access Act (FOAA).


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Does the Department have outcomes data they are currently capturing for this contract they would like to maintain and/or change?

	
	Answer

	
	The current data points for this service are not comparable in scope or capacity.  Therefore, the current data is not pertinent to this RFP.


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	RFP Cover Page 1
	Is there an Information Meeting planned for this RFP?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	RFP Cover Page 1
	Is there a Notice of Intent to Bid required for this RFP, and if so, what is the deadline?

	
	Answer

	
	Bidders are not required to submit a Notice of Intent to Bid for this RFP.


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix D Qualifications and Experience Form 
Page 23
	For each of the project examples, the RFP requests a Business Reference Name and a Reference Contact Person. Are you looking for the name of the Bidder’s program here, and an internal program lead from the Bidder’s organization here?

	
	Answer

	
	The Project Business Reference Name and Contract Person should be the entity in which the Bidder provided the project services.


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Cost Proposal Form
	Is a separate budget narrative required for this RFP, or should all detail be included in the excel Cost Proposal Form?

	
	Answer

	
	A budget narrative is not required for this RFP.
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